
From: Housing Eiaportal
To: Allen. Brendan (Engineering and Major Projects)
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023133
Date: Wednesday 2 August 2023 16:02:18

 

   CAUTION:This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, Do NOT Click any links or Open
any attachments if you were not expecting them.

Dear Brendan,
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 02/08/2023  in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 02/08/2023 under EIA Portal
ID number 2023133 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.
 
Portal ID: 2023133
 
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála
 
Applicant Name: The Electricity Supply Board (ESB)
 
Location: 35 townlands in parishes of Coolock, Santry, St. Margaret’s, Cloghran, Kinsaley,
Balgriffin & Swords in North Dublin in Fingal County Council & Dublin City Council between
Forrest Little, Belcamp, Clonshaugh and Harristown, County Dublin.
 
Description: Development of up to approximately 24 kilometres (km) of underground cable
(UGC) to provide electrical power to the proposed MetroLink project (ABP Case
reference:NA29N.314724).
 
Linear Development: Yes
 
Date Uploaded to Portal: 02/08/2023
 
Regards,
Emmet
 
EIA Portal Team
An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

——
T +353 (0) 1 888 2000 
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